

order to go from Sagal for the Boute
was definite, and you have neglected
to furnish me with the same. I
can see no reason why you should not
be held responsible for any damages
that may arise therefrom. I have
been at some expense and been some time
detained from making other agreements on
account of this. But on the receipt of yours
of the 2nd inst. and learning that yours order
from Sagal was definite and you have
neglected to furnish me with authority to
act on behalf of the voyage ^{to Acaso} ~~in the name of the~~
~~the vessel~~ ~~that~~ ~~the~~ agreement be-
tween ^{Mr} McTear and me and myself, becomes
null and annulled and that I consider
myself at full liberty to make other ar-
rangements.

Yours Truly
G. D. Borden

New Bedford Feb. 2nd 1870
Mr. S. Langfath Esq.

Sir
Will you please inform me by
return of mail if there is any en-
cumbrance on the real estate of Pat-
rick Butts of Mattapoisett, or
if he has conveyed the same by deed
or otherwise to Joseph A. Butts
if so please send me the cord
of obtaining a copy of the same
and I will permit by mail
and Sir O'Leary

Yours Respectfully
G. D. Borden

No 63 Thomas St N.B.